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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
132 K S 1R I N.W.
W,,AS-IING ION, .) C. 2046

August 30, 1978

Bill Mears
108 Higdon Road
Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901

Re: MUR 676

Dear Mr. Mears:

This is to advise you that, on August 23, 1978,
the Commission found no reason to believe that Representative
John Paul Hammerschmidt violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act in connection with those matters raised in
your recent complaint and voted to close its file in this
matter. A copy of the certification of the Commission's
action is enclosed.

For your information, I note that your complaint
supplied the Commission with no documentation or other
information in support of your allegations.

Should you decide to pursue this matter before the
House Committee on Standards of Official Conduct, or
before any other Committee, it will be necessary for
you to communicate directly with them.

If you have any questions, please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the Commission attorney assigned to this
matter, at 202-523-4058.

Sincer lyo

William Ci. Oldaker
General '6ounsei
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
125 K SIRt I NW.

- 4 W f4ING TOND.C. 20463

August 31, 1978

The Honorable John Paul Hammerschmidt
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 676

Dear Mr. Hamxnerschmidt:

On August 8, 1978, a complaint which alleged certain
improprieties in connection with your use of franked mail
was filed with the Federal Election Commission. A copy
of that complaint is at Attachment A.

-- On August 23 , 1978, the Commission found no reason
to believe that you violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act with regard to those matters raised in the complaint.
A copy of the certification of the Commission's action is
at Attachment B.

Should you have any questions please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the Commission attorney assigned to this

C7 matter, at 523-4058.

Sinc ely,

William C. Oldaker
(L , General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

\V I\(. I()\ [ ) (. 20t)4.

MEMORANDUM TO

FROM

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. "EMONS r

AUGUST 29, 1978

MUR 676 CLOSING LETTER
Received in Office of Commission
Secretary: 8-28-78, 10:27

The above-named document was circulated on a 24

hour no-objection basis at 3:00 p.m. on August 28, 1978.

The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no objections tothe Closing Letter as of 3:00 pm. this

date.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1 Q25 K S1I I .1 N.W
\WAS(IN( IONl) ( 2040

August 25, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM:

SUBJECT:

William C. Oldaker

Closing Lettu-

Per the request of the Commission at the Executive
Session of August 23, 1978, attached is our draft of the
closing letter to the complainant in MUR 676.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
" j ¥ i,]' -1325 K S IR I I N.W

•%'ASH1 NC1ONy) (. 2046

Bill Mears
108 Higdon Road
Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901

Re: MUR 676

Dear Mr. Mears:

This is to advise you that, on August 23, 1978,
the Commission found no reason to believe that Representative
John Paul Hammerschmidt violated the Federal Election

*< Campaign Act in connection with those matters raised in
your recent complaint and voted to close its file in this
matter. A copy of the certification of the Commission's
action is enclosed.

- <-- For your information, I note that your complaint
supplied the Commission with no documentation or other
information in support of your allegations.

Should you decide to pursue this matter before the
House Committee on Standards of Official Conduct, or
before any other Committee, it will be necessary for
you to communicate directly with them.

If you have any questions, please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the Commission attorney assigned to this

*matter, at 202-523-4058.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



BEFO1C THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 676

John Paul Hammerschmidt,)
Arkansas )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Commission,

do hereby certify that on August 23, 1978, the Coumission determined by a

vote of 5-0 to adopt the reccrmendation of the General Counsel to take

the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal
Election Carpaign Act, as amnded, had been ccrmitted.

2. Close the file in MUR 676.

3. Send the draft letters attached to the General Counsel's
First Report in MUR 676, as amended in the meeting of
August 23, 1978.

Conmissioner Tiernan was not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorid. DTmns
Secretary to the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'125 K SIRt.:T N.w
WASHING IOND.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

CHARLES STEPLE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS

MUR 676 - First General Counsel's Report
dated 8-17-78, Received in
Office of Commission Secretary
8-17-78, 11-16

AUGUST 22, 1978

The above-named document was circulated on a 48

hour vote basis at 3:30 p.m., August 17, 1978.

Commissioner Staebler submitted an objection

at 4:49, August 21, 1978, thereby placing MUR 676

on the AiTended Agenda for August 23, 1973.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS-

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTALs EP17 1978 MUR NO. 676

BY OGC TO COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT RECIEVED
BY OGC Aug. 8, 1978

STAFF MEMBER(S) Convery

COMPLAINANT'S NAM.E: Bill Mears

RESPONDENT'S NAME: John Paul Hammerschmidt, Arkansas

RELEVANT STATUTE: 3 U.S.C. §3210

, INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMUtARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated August 4, 1978, Bill 
Mears, Democratic

candidate for election to the House of Representatives from the 
Third

District of Arkansas charged that "the mailouts of I incumbent] Representative

John Paul Hammerschmidt are political in nature, 
a dreadful expense to the

taxpayer, and serve no government 
business purpose."

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

The complainant appears to be arguing that, instead of lawfully

using the frank in the performance of his official duties, Rep. Hammer-

schmidt abused the privilege by distributing literature 
that was lauditory

and complimentary to himself and was political 
in nature. However, he

does not conclude that a violation of the Act has 
occurred. Rather, he

requests a "ruling" and requests disclosure of 
the "full complete yearly

cost [of the mailouts] to the taxpayer." l/

l/ We assume that the complainant is requesting a "ruling" on the

allegations noted above and on the additional 
allegations that the

mailout is a "travesty of justice and only a gimmick 
for self-

personification." The complainant did not provide us with copies 
of

the mailout(s) in question.



- 2 -

Generally, the policy of Congress with regard to franked mail is
set out in 39 U.S.C. §3210 et seq., 2/ and not in the Pederal Election
Campaign Act. 3/

RECOMMENDATION

Find no reason to believe that a violation of the Act has occurred,
close the file and authorize the sending of the attached letters.

2/ The Rules of the House of Representatives, Section 942.3 specify
that the House Commission on Congressional Mailing Standards shall render
advisory opinions as to whether proposed franked mailing of any member is
in compliance with the provisions of Section 3210.

3/ 2 U.S.C. §439b sets forth a prohibition on franked solicitations but
no violation of this Section was alleged.



DEMOCRAT
108 HIGDON ROAD

A, HOT SPRINGS, ARKANSAS 71901

August 4, 1978

]r. WVilliam C. Oldaker
General Counsel a51
Federal Election Comission
1325 K Street N. W. -
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear r. Oldaker:

Thank you for your letter of July 21, 1978.

The july U, 1978 issue of "The Christian Science lIoniter" 
stated in an

article by Peter C. Stuart:

(1) "One Senator, Richard B. Stone(D) of Florida, goes even further.

,_ He has sent no newsletters at all since he was elected nearly four

years ago. On the basis of his predecessor's volur=n of mailing, he

saves taxpayers 1.2 million a year in postage."

(2) "Some of these practices (nailouts) go beyordmere 
symbolism. The

right to blanket constitutents with free or "franked" rail, 
for

eynaple, is rated tile second largest financial advantage of an

incumbent lawtaker-worth an estimated $i00,000 a year to a

representative. It is exceeded only by the cost of publicly paid

congressional staff."
C In co:.pliance with your instructions, I am the complainant and am

charging that the mailouts of Representative John Faul Harrerschridt 
are

poliLical in nature, a dreadful expense to the taxpayer, and serve 
no

govertnl.ent business purpose. The news media already has the inforation

for the public and nothing ccnnected with the m-ilout is free, because

we the taxpayers must pay for it.

Lr. Oldaker, you rr.3y use this letter as your authority to communicate

with the EIUhics Cor:.jittee of the House of Representatives or anyone else

to investigate this irtter. Specificall-, I ar, again charging that 11r.

}iarncersch:idit's r-~ailout is a travesty of justice to the taxpayers and

only a ginirick for self personification. I seek a ruling and the full

complete yearly cost to the taxpayer.

Thank you.
Respectfi , 5

., , cc: media
,' ,, ILill Lears

* STATE OF ARKANSAS)

" "COUNTY OF GARLAND

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 4th day of August, 
1978.

My Conn. Expires: 4/30/82 -I



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
il125 K STRIIt1 ..

WASHING IONJ)C. 20463

Bill Mears
108 Higdon Road
Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901

Re: MUR 676

Dear Mr. Mears:

This is to advise you that on August , 1978,
the Commission found no reason to believe that
Representative John Paul Hammerschmidt violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
with regard to those matters raised in your recent
complaint. A copy of the certification of the Commission's
action is attached.

Should you have any questions, please contact
Attorney Vincent J. Convery, Jr., at 202-523-4058.

Sincerely,

r- William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
I Q5 K S1 R11 N.W
WASH(NG[ONI).C. 20463

The Honorable John Paul Hammerschmidt
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 676

Dear Mr. Hammerschmidt:

On August 8, 1978, a complaint which alleged certain
improprieties in connection with your use of franked mail
was filed with the Federal Election Commission. A copy
of that complaint is at Attachment A.

On August , 1978, the Commission found no reason
to believe that you violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act with regard to those matters raised in the complaint.
A copy of the certification of the Commission's action is
at Attachment B.

Should you have any questions please contact Vincent J.
-.. Convery, Jr., the Commission attorney assigned to this

matter, at 523-4058.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



1 32 5 K S [E H N. W.
SrASHING ION, D.C. 20463

August 10, 1978

Bill Mears
108 Higdon Road
Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901

Dear Mr. Mears:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
August 4, 1978, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified
as soon as the Commission determines what action should
be taken. For your information, we have attached a
brief description of the Commission's preliminary proce-
dures for the handling of complaints-. -.,_

William
Genera1

)idaker
,sel

Enclosure
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STATE OF ARKANSAS)

COUNTY OF GARLAND)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 4th day of August,7 1978.

My Comm. Expires: 4/30/82 .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1 25 K SREt I N.W
.. WA5HINCTON, D.C. 20463

July 21, 1978

Bill Mears
Bill Mears for Congress

Democrati108 Higdon Road
Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901

Dear Mr. Mears:

We have received your letter of July 19, 1978,
inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. section 437g(a)(1),
the Commission is not empowered to take action unless
complaints are signed, sworn and notarized by the
complainant. Under Section 111.2 of the Commission's
regulations, it is also required that a complaint
contain: (1) The full name, address and telephone
number of the complainant; (2) a clear and concise
statement of the acts which are alleged to constitute
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971; (3) any documentation of allegations of the

-.. complaint available to the complainant; and (4) an
assertion that the person complaining, if not a
candidate, is not filing the complaint on behalf of
or at the request of a candidate, unless such is the
fact, in which case it shall be set forth.

In the interests of complying with the above
procedures, a copy of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, and a copy of the Commission's
regulations are enclosed with this letter. I hope
that an examination of these materials will answer
most of your questions and will enable you to be
specific in any assertions or allegations you might
make, in the event you wish to file a complaint with
the Commission.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any
further questions.

Sin erely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

4- W %WS
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THIIS IS THE BEGItV1iiI:IG OF MUR f 67k

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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WASHING IOND.C. 20463

cr

KIMED BY:

dam-



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

John Paul Hammerschmidt Arkansas)
MUR 676 (78)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission. do hereby certify that on September 21,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt

the following recommendations of the General Counsel in

the above-captioned matter as set forth in his memorandum

dated September 15, 1978:

1. That the latest communication from
Mr. Mears. dated September 6, 1978,
does not set any grounds for the
Commission's reconsideration of its
findings in this matter.

2. Send the letters attached to the
above-named memorandum.

Attest-

Dat ( Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 9-15-78, 5:07
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 9-19-78, 11:30

I

--p/ 3'

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 KS I REL I NW

S WASHING ION,D.C- 20401
September 15, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO: The comm~fission

FROM: William C. Oldaker a
SUBJECT: Additional corre othi ncde

Re: MUR 676

Bill Mears, the complainant in MUR 676, has provided
us with a copy of a letter written by Congressman John

SO Paul Hammerschrnidt to a Federal District court Judge in
Arkansas. 1/ In the letter, which was written on House
of Representatives stationery, Rep. Hammerschmidt requests
that the Judge reconsider the terms of a court sentence
imposed upon the Mayor of Van Buren, Arkansas.

Mr. Mears contends that the letter is purely political
and personal in nature and requests study and investigation
of the matter.

We do not believe that this latest communication from
Mr. Mears sets out any grounds for the Commission's

C- reconsideration of its finding in MUR 676, and propose
sending the attached letters to Mr. Mears and to
Rep. Hammerschmidt.

1/ Apparently, our letter advising Mr. Mears of the closing
of MUR 676, mailed August 31, 1978, had not arrived when he
forwarded the additional material.

Attachments:
1. Letter from Bill Mears, with enclosure, dated Sept. 6, 1978
2. Proposed letter to Bill Mears
3. Proposed letter to Rep. Hammerschmidt
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The Honorable Paul X. Williams.
Federal Judge of the Western

District of Arkansas
United States Post Office Bldg.
Fort Smith, Arkansas 72901

OU's,
Dear Judge Williams:

I have recently learned that Mayor Allen Toothaker's
name has been ord~ered removed from the list of candidates
in the upcoming mayoralty race in Van Buren because he is
still serving a period of probation.

While recognizing fully that the question of duration
of probation is solely a matter for the Court to decide,
because of my high regard for Mayor Toothaker as a public
official and as a person, I am taking the liberty of con-
tacting you to express the hope that it might be possible
to consider terminating his probation at this time. It is
my understanding that he has served over one-third of the
prescribed probation period and has paid the fine levied
against him.

I have known Allen Toothaker for many years and con-
sider him to be a very fine public official. He has served
the people of Van'Buren as mayor for twenty-one years during
which time we all have seen that city grow and prosper. His
life has been and-continues to be dedicated to carrying out
the duties of the mayor's office. in my opinion, the
citizens of Van Buren should have the opportunity to decide
at the polls whom they want as mayor.

Over the years I have also come to know Mayor Toothaker
q 'uite well as a person. He has consistently shown himself
to be a man of good character, with strong convictions, and
an outstanding citizen of the community. lie has accepted the
judgment of the Court in his ca.";E. and carried out the penaltif



Page 2
April 13, 1978

imposed in an exemplar-y manner.

Therefore, I resp ectfully urge all proper consideration
of the possibility that.you might discharge Mayor Toothaker
from the remainder of the imposed probation.

With kind regards,

Sincerely,

Y IHN PAUL HAMMERSCHMIDT

Member of Congress

JPH-: rbc
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MIEARS for congress

DEMOCRAT
108 HIGDON ROAD

HOT SPRINGS, ARKANSAS 71901 G~

September 6, 1978

i.r.,dillian C. Oldaker,, General Counsel
Federal Election Con.zission
1325 K ZSreet . *

.. anigtnD. C.j 20463

Dear !-X'r. LUldakcr:

Thank you for your letter of August 10, 1978, and your acccr-,:nparing data
outliinig your procedures for investig'ations. In my letter to yol"o

uzu st 4, 1978., reqiuested and investigation by,? your departmen~t with
respect to the use of the U. S. ',i service by Congressman -azjersch.r:.dt
for political purp oses and further requested you confer with the Ethics
Col:. it L e of the ?Iouse of Representatives on this mnatter.

I a herewith attaching a copy of a letter I obtained from the file of
thle Federal D-istrict Clerk, Ft. Srmith, Ark<ansas, w..ritten by Congress,-an

iiarzershmdtto Federal juige Paul X. 'ftilLiaris for your further study
in - our investiga-tion.

Please note that the letter is written on Con-ressional stationary, at
tax;,pa-yers expense and its ccnternts are purely political and persOnal in
na~ture.

Tkhe attached letter of Congressr:an har.,.erscnr.idt'5 is a part of a file
Onr,.~o TootLh;_ker of Van Euren, Arkansas and is public inform~ation at
the iederal Clerks office in Ft. Srr-ith, Ark[ansas.

lour study an'd i nv e st i ti J101 th,-is r.'atter would be appreciated.

Respect

~iL.

++gkc A ~e p 4-

C.R, LJCT1014
.*,'q .' ot I
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J~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 1K S IREII I NW
WASHING1ONI)(C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Bill Mears
108 Higdon Road
Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901

Re: MUR 676

Dear Mr. Mears:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter, dated

September 6, 1978.

As we advised in our letter of August 30, 1978, the
Commission has found no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act occurred and has
voted to close its file in this matter. The copy of the
communication between Representative Hammerschmidt and
Judge Williams which you provided presents no basis for
reconsideration of those findings.

If you have any questions, please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4058.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IV 1325 K STREET N.W

WASHINGION,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable John Paul Harnmerschrnidt
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 676

Dear Mr. Harnmerschrnidt:

By letter dated September 6, 1978, Bill Mears
provided the Commission with a copy of a letter which
you had written to Judge Paul X. Williams in behalf of
Mayor Allen Toothaker, and requested study and investigation
of your use of the U.S. Mail for political purposes. (See
the Attachment) .

As we advised you in our letter of August 31, 1978,
the Commission already has found no reason to believe you
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act in connection
with those matters raised by Mr. Mears, and has voted to
close its file in this matter. Mr. Mears' most recent
communication has given the Commission no basis to reconsider
its earlier findings.

Should you have any questions, please contact
Vincent J. Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this
matter, at 523-4058.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Attachment

A+ 4 A i - 3
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 1K S I R1[T N.W
WA\SHINCION,D.C. 20461

September 21, 1978

7"'.7

Sincere

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Attachment

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

C-

The Honorable John Paul Hammerschmidt
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 676

Dear Mr. Hamrnerschmidt:

By letter dated September 6, 1978, Bill Mears
provided the Commission with a copy of a letter which
you had written to Judge Paul X. Williams in behalf of
Mayor Allen Toothaker, and requested study and investigation
of your use of the U.S. Mail for political purposes. (See
the Attachment).

As we advised you in our letter of August 31, 1978,
the Commission already has found no reason to believe you
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act in connection
with those matters raised by Mr. Mears, and has voted to
close its file in this matter. Mr. Mears' most recent
communication has given the Commission no basis to reconsider
its earlier findings.

Should you have any questions, please contact
Vincent J. Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this
matter, at 523-4058.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'825 K STRE[T N.W

14 WASHINGTON,D.C. 20461

~4r~s O~September 21, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Bill Mears
108 Higdon Road
Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901

Re: MUR 676

Dear Mr. Mears:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter, dated
September 6, 1978.

As we advised in our letter of August 30, 1978, the
Commission has found no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act occurred and has
voted to close its file in this matter. The copy of the
communication between Representative Hammerschinidt and
Judge Williams which you provided presents no basis for
reconsideration of those findings.

If you have any questions, please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4058.

A

Since ly,

William . Odaker
General Counsel

.0
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April 13, 1978

The Honorable Paul X. Williams
Federal Judge of the Western

District of Arkansas
United States Post Office Bldg.
Fort Smith, Arkansas 72901
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Dear Judge Williams:

I have recently learned that Mayor Allen Toothaker's
name has been ordered removed from the list of candidates
in the upcoming mayoralty race in Van Buren because he is
still serving a period of probation.

While recognizing fully that the question of duration
of probation is solely a matter for the Court to decide#
because of my high regard for Mayor Toothaker as a public
official and as a person, 1 am taking the liberty of con-
tacting you to express the hope that it might be possible
to consider terminating his probation at this time. It is
my understanding that he has served over one-third of the
prescribed probation period and has paid the fine levied
against him.

I have known Allen Toothaker for many years and con-
sider him to be a very fine public official. He has served
the people of Van'Buren as mayor for twenty-one years during
which time we all have seen that city grow and prosper. His
life has been and continues to be dedicated to carrying out
the duties of the mayor's office. in my opinion, the
citizens of Van Buren should nave the opportunity to decide
at the polls whom they want as mayor.

Over the years I have also come to know Mayor Toothaker
quite well as a person. He has consistently shown himself
to be a man of good character, with strong convictions, and
an outstanding citizen of the community. He has accepted the
judgment of the Court in his case. and carried out the penalties
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April 13, 1978

imposed in an exemplary manner.

Therefore, I respectfully urge all proper considerationof the possibility that-you might discharge Mayor Toothakerfrom the remainder of the imposed probation.

With kind regards,

Sincerely,

JON PAUL I1AMMERSCpjgIDT
Member of Congress

JPH: rbc
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SILT N.W
WASHING ION,D.(*. 20463

August 30, 1978

Bill Mears
108 Higdon Road
Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901

Re: MUR 676

Dear Mr. Mears:

This is to advise you that, on August 23, 1978,
the Commission found no reason to believe that Representative
John Paul Hammerschmidt violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act in connection with those matters raised in
your recent complaint and voted to close its file in this
matter. A copy of the certification of the Commission's
action is enclosed.

For your information, I note that your complaint
supplied the Commission with no documentation or other
information in support of your allegations.

Should you decide to pursue this matter before the
House Committee on Standards of Official Conduct, or
before any other Committee, it will be necessary for
you to communicate directly with them.

If you have any questions, please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the Commission attorney assigned to this
matter, at 202-523-4058.

\J~r/ \V6

Sincer ly,

%villiam C Oldaker
General ounsel

t %c

CM,



S FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONiE~ 1125 K STREET N.W
WASIIINGTON,D.C. 20463Aust3,17

The Honorable John Paul Hammerschmidt
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 676

Dear Mr. Hammerschmidt:

On August 8, 1978, a complaint which alleged certain
improprieties in connection with your use of franked mail
was filed with the Federal Election Commission. A copy
of that complaint is at Attachment A.

k On August 23 ,1978, the Commission found no reason
to believe that you violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act with regard to those matters raised in the complaint.

_ A copy of the certification of the Commission's action is
at Attachment B.

Should you have any questions please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the Commission attorney assigned to this
matter, at 523-4058.

Sinc ely,

William C. Oldaker
(L General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K ~IRf I I N.W.
WASHIN( ION,(I).(. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS 1)z*9 -A

AUGUST 29, 1978

MUR 676 CLOSING LETTER
Received in Office of Commission
Secretary: 8-28-78, 10:27

The above-named document was circulated on a 24

hour no-objection basis at 3:00 p.m. on August 28, 1978.

The Commission Secretary's office has received

no objections tothe Closing Letter as of 3:00 pm. this

date.

N

d~4~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K( S IREI NW.
WASHING TON, D.C. 20461

August 25, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM:

SUBJECT:

William C. Oldaker

Closing Lettu..t'e

Per the request of the Commission at the Executive
Session of August 23, 1978, attached is our draft of the

r-closing letter to the complainant in MUR 676.

-. 1 1



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325i K SIRELT N.W
WASHINCION,D.C. 20463

Bill Mears
108 Higdon Road
Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901

Re: MUR 676

Dear Mr. Mears:.

This is to advise you that, on August 23, 1978,
the Commission found no reason to believe that Representative

NJohn Paul Hammerschmidt violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act in connection with those matters raised in

42 your recent complaint and voted to close its file in this
matter. A copy of the certification of the Commission's
action is enclosed.

For your information, I note that your complaint
supplied the Commission with no documentation or other
information in support of your allegations.

Should you decide to pursue this matter before the
House Committee on Standards of Official Conduct, or
before any other Committee, it will be necessary for

C17 you to communicate directly with them.

If you have any questions, please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the Commission attorney assigned to this
matter, at 202-523-4058.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

-- 1. . . A



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTICtN COMM~ISSION~

In the Matter of)
MUR 676

John Paul Hanuierschniidt,)
Arkansas)

CERrIFICATION

It Marjorie W. Emmrons, Secretary to the Federal Election Caurission,,

dk hereby certify that on August 23, 1978, the Commnission determined by a

vote of 5-0 to adopt the reacmmndation of the General Counsel to take

the followuing actions in the above-captioned matter:

N 1. Find no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act, as amended, had been caimitted.

2. Close the file in MUR 676.

3. Send the draft letters attached to the General Counsel' s
First Report in MUR 676, as amended in the meeting of
August 23, 1978.

Commrissioner Tiernan was not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

Date Marjoria. Emmvons
Secretary to the CcwTaission
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0FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSWf

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL SEPt17 1978 MUR NO . 676

BY OGC TO COMMISSION________ DATE COMPLAINT RECIEVED
BY OGC Aug. 8, 1978

STAFF MEMBER(S) Convery

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Bill Mears

RESPONDENT'S NAME: John Paul Hammerschmfidt, Arkansas

RELEVANT STATUTE:19USC S30

INTER14AL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated August 4, 1978, 
Bill Mears, Democratic

tandidate for election to the House of Representatives from 
the Third

4).istrict of Arkansas charged that "the mailouts of I(incumbent] Representative

John Paul Hammerschfidt are political in nature, a dreadful expense to the

* taxpayer, and serve no government business 
purpose."

C PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

The complainant appears to be arguing that, 
instead of lawfully

using the frank in the performance of his official duties, 
Rep. Hammer-

schmidt abused the privilege by distributing 
literature that was lauditory

and complimentary to himself and was political in nature. However, he

does not conclude that a violation of the Act 
has occurred. Rather, he

requests a "ruling" and requests disclosure 
of the "full complete yearly

cost (of the mailouts] to the taxpayer." 1/.

1/ We assume that the complainant is requesting a "ruling" on 
the

.allegations noted above and on the additional allegations that the

inalou isa "ravstyofjustice and only a gimmick for self-
personiicatn"vet omplainant did not provide us with copies of

the mailout(s) in question.
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Generally, the policy of Congress with regard to franked mail is
set out in 39 U.S.C. S3210 et seq., 2/ and not in the Federal Election
Campaign Act. 3/

RECOMMENDATION

Find no reason to believe that a violation of the Act has occurred,
close the file and authorize the sending of the attached letters.

2/ The Rules of the House of Representatives, Section 942.3, specify
that the House Commission on Congressional Mailing Standards shall render
advisory opinions as to whether proposed franked mailing of any member is
in compliance with the provisions of Section 3210.

Y/ 2 U.S.C. §439b sets forth a prohibition on franked solicitations but
no violation of this Section was alleged.
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DEMOCRAT
108 HIGDON ROAD

HOT SPRINGS, ARKANSAS 71901

August 4, 31978

Iir. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Corrrission 8 5 5
1325 K Street N. W.
Washington, D. C, 20463

Dear 1Lr. Oldaker:

Thank you for your letter of July 21, 1978.

The July 11, 1978 issue of "The Christian Science X*oniter" stated in an

article by Peter C. Stuart:

(1) "One Senator, Richard B. Stone(D) of Florida, goes even further.

He has sent no newsletters at all since he was elected nearly 
four

years ago. On the basis of his predecessor's volur= of mailings he

saves taxpayers l.2 mil~lion a year in postage."

(2) "Some of these practices (nailouts) go beyordmere symbolism. The

right to blanket constitutents with free or "franked" rail, for

example, is rated the second Largest financial'advantage of an

incurmbent lawaker-worth an estimated :SlCO,O00 a year to a

representative. It is exceeded only by the cost of publicly paid

congressional staff."
In co:-.;pliance w-ith your instructions, I an, the complainant and an,

charging that the mailouts of Representative John Paul Harnerschim'idt are

political 'In nature, a dreadful expense to the taxpayer, and serve no

government business purpose. The news media already has the information

for the public and nothing conniected with the inailout is 
free, because

we thle taxpayers mnust pay for it.

1ir. Oldaker, you n-ay use this letter as your authority to communicate

with tLhe Ethics Conr.-iittee of the House of Representatives or anyone else

to investigate this iLatter. Specifically, I amr again cha-rg-ingy that Kr.

liar ie r schj, idit 's railout is a travesty of justice to the taxpayers and

only a giriick for self personification. I seek a ruling and the full

coMplete yearly cost to the taxpayer.

Thank you.
Respetiy

.~'cc: media

Bill ILears

STATE OF ARKANSAS)

COUNTY OF GARLAND

,Subscribed and sworn to before me this 4th day of Au ust, 1978.

My Conn. Expi~res: 4/30/82 - -. 6
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

4 ~WASH1NGION,D.C. 20401

Bill Mears
108 Higdon Road
Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901

Re: MUR 676

Dear Mr. Mears:

This is to advise you that on August ,1978,

the Commission found no reason to believe that
Representative John Paul Hammerschmidt violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
with regard to those matters raised in your recent
complaint. A copy of the certification of the Commission's
action is attached.

Should you have any questions, please contact
Attorney Vincent J. Convery, Jr., at 202-523-4058.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIR[[ I N.W

4 WASHINGION,D.C. 20463
'
1
41%3

The Honorable John Paul Harnxerschmidt
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 676

Dear Mr. Hammerschmidt:

On August 8, 1978, a complaint which alleged certain
improprieties in connection with your use of franked mail
was filed with the Federal Election Commission. A copy
of that complaint is at Attachment A.

On August , 1978, the Commission found no reason
to believe that you violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act with regard to those matters raised in the complaint.
A copy of the certification of the Commission's action is
at Attachment B.

Should you have any questions please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the Commission attorney assigned to this
matter, at 523-4058.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



7 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
.4 1325 K STREET N.W

WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

August 10, 1978

Bill Mears
108 Higdon Road
Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901

Dear Mr. Mears:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
August 4, 1978, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified
as soon as the Commission determines what action should

_ be taken. For your information, we have attached a
brief description of the Commission's preliminary proce-

- dures for the handling of complaint-s.

Gener3, Counsel

1~'~ ~Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 21, 1978

Bill Mears
Bill Mears for Congress

Democrat
108 Higdon Road
Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901

Dear Mr. Mears:

we have received your letter of July 19, 1978,
inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. section 437g(a) (1),,
the Commission is not empowered to take action unless
complaints are signed, sworn and notarized by the
complainant. Under Section 111.2 of the Commission's
regulations, it is also required that a complaint
contain: (1) The full name, address and telephone
number of the complainant; (2) a clear and concise
statement of the acts which are alleged to constitute
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971; (3) any documentation of allegations of the
complaint available to the complainant; and (4) an
assertion that the person complaining, if not a
candidate, is not filing the complaint on behalf of
or at the request of a candidate, unless such is the
fact, in which case it shall be set forth.

In the interests of complying with the above
procedures, a copy of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, and a copy of the Commission's
regulations are enclosed with this letter. I hope
that an examination of these materials will answer
most of your questions and will enable you to be
specific in any assertions or allegations you might
make, in the event you wish to file a complaint with
the Commission.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any
further questions.

Sin erely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

V.-

U

AMC"
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